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BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 
Request for Bid #: 33-20JULJ 5 - Internet Service Provider 

ADDENDUM #1 - Issued July 9, 2015 

This addendum is issued in accordance with the RFB Response Page in the Request for Bid and is hereby 
incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Offerors are reminded that receipt 
ofthis addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror's Response Form. 

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as 
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

1) Clarification to the Request for Bid: 

a. The Secondary Internet Connection detailed on the Response Form shall be fully open, 
unfiltered. 

2) The County received the following questions at the pre-bid conference and is providing a 
response below: 

a. Regarding paragraph 2.6 Internet Service Location - does it need to be distributed within the 
provider's network? 

Response: The vendor will not need to distribute the internet service to other locations. 
There is a single point of service that will be delivered via a RJ45 connection. 

b. What hosting is needing to occur on pubic zone? 

Response: Just DNS records for 4 web domains. 

c. Does the provider need to provide an external router with routing capabilities? 

Response: Yes. All IPs for the provided Class C will get routed via the vendor supplied 
router. The County will just need a RJ45 connection to attact to. 

d. Could you provide justification for requiring Class C? 

The County currently has a Class C IP Block that is well utilized, and we continue to 
grow including taking over services of Joint Communications from the City of 
Columbia. 

e. If you need more capability around your Emergency Communication Center, do the IP's have 
to be sequential? 

Response: We will discuss this with our awarded Contractor as we move forward and 
grow. We are not requesting a second full Class C IP Block in this bid and would be 
open to options when we grow beyond the Class C in the current request. 
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f. Does the Secondary Internet Connection detailed on the Response Form need to be on a 
different provider' s network? 

Response: No. There is no requirement for this to be on a different network. It is 
required that is connection is its own service and not tied to the other primary 
connection. The Secondary internet Connection shall be fully open, unfiltered. 

By: &~ ~-,,,,..~Z>-
MelindaBObbitt, CPPO, CPPB 
Director of Purchasing 

OFFEROR has examined Addendum #1 to Request for Bid# 33-20JULI 5 - Internet Service Provider, 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone Number: ________ _ Fax Number: _______ _ 

E-mail: __________________________ _ 

Authorized Representative Signature: ________ _ Date: ____ _ 

Authorized Representative Printed Name: ______________ _ 
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